

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES

TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: Room CC2-213

Monday, October 30, 2017

Chair: Tammy Smith

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Minute Taker: Amata Abatcha

Present: AGS, Allies, Anime, Art Club, International Student's Club, La Raza Unida, LMCAS, Mustang Ambassador Club, READ, RN

Class of 2018, Rotaract, SACHE, Umoja, Women in STEM

Item #	Topic	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. Tammy Smith called the meeting to order at 3:36pm
2	Approval of Agenda	Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: Umoja B. Seconded by: Anime C. Motion approved 12-0-0
3	Approval of Minutes	Motion to approve the previous minutes A. Motioned by: International Student's Club B. Seconded by: Anime C. Motion approved 12-0-0
4	Public Comment	From Anime: A. Wanted to raise the issue of the lack of information flyers from club events being posted throughout campus II. From Umoja:

	Ī	
		 A. Wished to inquire further regarding the new economics club III. From Advisor Archaga: A. Spoke on behalf of Puente regarding the upcoming Dia de los Muertos (Day of the Dead) celebration on Thursday, November 2 at the indoor quad. Participants can buy and decorate sugar skulls and Los Gallos Taqueria will be selling fresh tacos B. All proceeds and donations will go toward the Puente Scholarship Fund IV. From Chair Smith: A. Discussed the new City Park Playground is calling for all community members to volunteer. Will be at Little League Baseball Fields on Davi Avenue at Civic Avenue, Pittsburg. Will be held on Saturday, November 11 from 8:00pm-3:00pm. Free breakfast and lunch will be provided. Must be 18 years of age or older. For more information, call (925) 771-7338 or (925) 252-4842
5	Club Updates	 From Anime: Held a showing last week on Friday before the "Carnevil" event. Showed a couple episodes of Black Butler. Reported an issue on the flyer where a typo was made regarding the timing but they were able to promptly fix it From Rotaract: LMC Lake Clean-up this Friday behind Student Life from 11:00am-1:00pm From Umoja: Will be having a nacho cheese and baked potato sale in the outdoor quad from 11:00am-2:30pm on Wednesday, November 1 From Chair Smith: Donated bottled water and toiletries for the North Bay Donation Drive in Brentwood. Unfortunately, ran out of bins to accept donations On behalf of Honors, Harry Potter-themed Halloween bake sale will be tomorrow Hosted movie night last week on Tuesday, October 24th. Showed the movie Big Fish. Will be showing Groundhog Day next week on Tuesday, November 2 from 7:00pm-10:00pm Discussed the tabling confusion at "Carnevil" last Friday in which the Allies club

		lost profit because more than one club was selling the same item which was not supposed to happen
	AGENDA ITEMS	
6	Advisor Report	 I. From Advisor Archaga: A. Discussed feedback with this year and last year's Carnevil events B. Further discussion ensued regarding tabling/selling confusion C. Announced LMC Spirit Rally this Thursday, November 2 from 12:00pm-2:00pm D. Hosting Thanksgiving Potluck in room L-109 on Tuesday, November 21 around 5:00pm E. Recapped "Unity Day" from last Wednesday regarding anti-bullying initiatives F. Chair Smith reiterated that every club must submit their bios, meeting times, and photos
7	Adjournment	Motion to adjourn meeting at 4:14pm A. Motioned by: Anime